From: ‘Redacted ‘

Sent: 3/17/2014 11:20:30 AM

To: 'Erickson, John "David" (john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov)
(John.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: AMI questions

Hi[Redz ]

We are working with Silver Spring Networks to provide a response to your data requests on
AMI network performance. So that we can be most responsive, please send me a list of your
specific questions. If you have any other questions, please send them directly to me. Once we
have the questions, we can let you know if any will take us longer than 10- 14 days to provide.

Thanks,

‘ Redacted ‘

‘ Redacted
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